

M. Arokiasamy



Designation : Lecturer
Department : Mathematics
Date of Birth : 04-06-1962
E-Mail ID : markarokiasamy@gmail.com
Mobile : 8121298812
YouTube Link : <https://youtube.com/@markarok>

Education:

Details	Year	Institution	Percentage/Grade
UG	1985	Loyola College, Chennai	64%
PG	1987	Loyola College, Chennai	93%
M.Phil.	1997	Acharya Nagarjuna University, Guntur	A Grade

Experience:

Period	Designation	Institution / Organization
1987-1990	Lecturer	Loyola Evening College, Chennai
1990-till date	Associate Professor	Andhra Loyola College, Vijayawada

Courses Taught:

Year	Title(s) of the Courses
2017-2018	Real Analysis, Graph Theory, Computer Algebra Systems and Analytical skills
2018-2019	Advances Analytical Skills, Graph Theory and Real Analysis
2019-2020	Modern Algebra and Real Analysis
2020-2021	Abstract Algebra, Analytical Skills, and Real Analysis
2021-2022	Abstract Algebra, Real Analysis, and Numerical Methods
2022-2023	Numerical Methods

Research Profile:

Research Area: Boolean Near rings

Research Publications:

[https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17OlgX_oykafPNrNG1eieqBIFJ8hQ4_hI?usp=drive link](https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17OlgX_oykafPNrNG1eieqBIFJ8hQ4_hI?usp=drive_link)

Professional Development Activities – Participations

<Details of FDP / PDP / Seminars /Conferences etc.>

Year	Programme	Number
2017-2018	UGC Sponsored National Conference/seminars.	6
2018-2019	National Level Seminar	1
2019-2020	National Level Seminar / FDP	10

2020-2021	National Level Seminar / FDP	3
2021-2022	National Level Seminar	1
2022-2023	National Conference	1